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Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: August 15, 2018
From: George Kalkowsky, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
1001.008.001

Subject: Board Update —Richland/Sandy Creek
Joint Water Project (Richland WD5),
Sandy Creek Sewer Feasibility Study

Sewer Project Update:

o Interest survey —Sewer survey was sent out end of July. Extra surveys are on file with Town
Clerk Tammy Miller, sometimes they get lost in the mail.

= 795 Respondents — approx. 32% of total mailed out
= 226 Yes (28.4%)
» 569 No (71.6%)
o Slideshow from Public Information Meetings was sent to the Town Water Clerk to be put online.

Water Project Update:

e Current Activity
o Survey drawings are being put together, estimated completion end of this week — once B&L
receives computer files from Surveyor we can begin layout/design.
o Archaeological-Planning to be in the field 1 or 2 days this week weather dependent.

o Soil Borings — CME Associates, Inc. —Boring locations staked out last week, drilling started on
Tuesday, August 14.

o Environmental Site Reviews — nearly complete. Permit application milestone — Early Fall.

e Project Financing
o August 1* closing on Bond Anticipation Note (BAN).

o DWSRF Application submitted in June. Typically takes a few months after they receive the
application. BAN will be rolled into Interest Free Short Term Financing through EFC once

approved this Fall.

o Application for Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WIIA) Grant will be re-submitted this year

— up to $3M Grant possible. Deadline — September 7"
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Water Project Update (cont’d):

o USDA Rural Development financing application submitted. B&L is coordinating Environmental

items.

= Potential for alternative financing and additional grant.

e Steps to Proceed
o Engineering Design
o Easement parcel title search
o Obtain easements
o Design completion
o Regulatory Review / Permitting
o Bidding
o TARGET Construction Start - Summer 2019
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